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Mika Tucker

From: ASCC New Claims
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 8:28 AM
To: Kris Higdon (DOC); Yolanda Charles (DOC)
Cc: Kathryn Irby; Mika Tucker
Subject: CLAIM: Richard Davis v. ADC, Claim No. 250749
Attachments: Richard Davis v. ADC agency ltr .pdf; Richard Davis Def ltr re initial filing, updated claim 

form and supporting docs (combined) - 250749.pdf

Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
Caitlin 
 
Caitlin McDaniel 
Administrative Specialist II 
Arkansas State Claims Commission 
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 
(501) 682-1619 
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January 16, 2025 
 
 
Mr. Kris Higdon           (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C 
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114 
 
RE: Richard Davis v. Arkansas Division of Correction  

Claim No.  250749 
____________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Dear Mr. Higdon, 
 
  Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas Division 
of Correction. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as Claims Commission 
Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a responsive pleading. 
 
  Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation 
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if liability is 
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is 
necessary even if your agency denies liability. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      Mika Tucker 
 
 
ES:  cmcdaniel 
 
cc:   Richard Davis (ADC ), Claimant (w/ encl.)  
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Mika Tucker

From: Kris Higdon (DOC)
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 10:40 AM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Subject: Richard Davis v. ADC, 250749
Attachments: Rule 12(b)-MTD.pdf

Please see attached motion to dismiss. 
 
Kris Alan Higdon (Mr.) 
Deputy General Counsel 
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C 
North Little Rock, AR 72114 
Cell: (870) 643-1364 
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov 
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Mika Tucker

From: Miles S. Morgan
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:03 AM
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Trent Rigdon (DOC); Yolanda Charles (DOC)
Subject: Richard Davis v. ADC 250749
Attachments: ADC's response to 2nd RFA (002).pdf; ADC's response to RFA.pdf; scan_kshigdon_

2025-02-28-11-40-03.pdf

I believe Kris forgot to file these last Friday which was his last day with the department.   
 
ADC Responses to Request for Production and Requests for Admissions.  
 
Thanks, 
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

Richard Davis        CLAIMANT 

 

v      NO.  250749 

 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 

DIVISION OF CORRECTION      RESPONDENT 

 

ADC RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS 

  

 COMES NOW, Respondent and for its responses to request for admissions, states: 

  REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 1:  Admit or deny that the major disciplinary 

form (ISSR 100) provided with claim #250749 are genuine documents.  

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 2:  Admit or deny that the disciplinary hearing 

action form (ISSR 101) provided with claim #250749 are genuine documents.   

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 3:  Admit or deny that the Major disciplinary 

appeal from (F-831-4) provided with claim #250749 are genuine documents. 

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 4:  Admit or deny that Arkansas Administrative 

Code 004.03.1-831 (Disciplinary Rules) provided with claim #250749 are genuine documents of 

the Department of Corrections. 

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 5:  Admit or deny that Administrative Directive 

#2024-04 (Inmate Disciplinary Manual) served with this request for inspection in relevant part 

are genuine documents of the Arkansas Department of Corrections. 

 RESPONSE:  Deny 
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 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 6:  Admit or deny that the major disciplinary 

(ISSR-100) written on June 7, 204, by corporal Tamia S Robinson charged inmate Richard Davis 

#89568 with violations of rule 04-4 Battery on staff; and 05-3 assault in violation of ADC and 

unit policy. 

 RESPONSE:  Respondent objects to this request as duplicative.  

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 7:  Admi or deny that the disciplinary hearing 

officer (Janice Blake), conducted a disciplinary hearing on June 18, 2024, whereby Davis was 

found guilty of battery on staff and assault. Davis was sentenced to 19 days punitive isolation; 60 

days commissary, phone, and visitation restriction. Admit that Davis was reduced from good 

time class IC to good time class IV. 

 RESPONSE:  Respondent objects to this request as duplicative. 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 8:  Admit or deny that on the disciplinary 

hearing action form (ISSR 101), under “Factual Basis for decision”, that the hearing officer 

stated that “Inmate hit another inmate,” 

 RESPONSE:  Respondent objects to this request as duplicative. 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 9:  Admit and deny that on the disciplinary 

hearing action form (ISSR 101), under “Reasons for assessment of punishment,” that the hearing 

officer stated that “inmate must learn not to hit another inmate.” 

 RESPONSE:  Respondent objects to this request as duplicative. 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 10:  Admit or deny that the disciplinary report 

(ISSR 101), written by Corporal Tamia S Robinson started in part that “inmate R. Davis  

hit me in the face with his left hand open.” 

 RESPONSE:  Respondent objects to this request as duplicative. 

G.7

60



 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 11:  Admit or deny that inmate R. Davis  

hit Corporal Robinson in the face, and not another inmate. 

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 12:  Admit or deny that inmate R. Davis  

did not receive a fair and impartial determination of facts. 

 RESPONSE:  Deny 

  

      Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

      _/s/ Kris Alan Higdon___________________ 

      Kris Alan Higdon  #2004115 

      Deputy General Counsel 

      Arkansas Department of Corrections 

      1302 Pike Ave., Suite C 

      North Little Rock, AR 72114 

      Telephone: (501) 682-9593 

      Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

 I, Kris Alan Higdon, hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 

served upon persons set out below, via first class mail, on this 28th day of February. 

 

 Richard Davis (  

  

  

 

 

 

      _/s/ Kris Alan Higdon___________________ 

      Kris Alan Higdon 
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

Richard Davis ( )       CLAIMANT 

 

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

  REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 1: Admit or deny that on June 7, 2024, that 

Davis was transferred from general population to the . 

 RESPONSE:  Deny 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 2:  Admit or deny that Daivs was written a 

major disciplinary (ISSR-100), on June 7, 2024, by Corpora Tamia S Robinson charging Daivs 

with battery on staff and assault. 

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 3:  Admit or deny that Daivs appeared before 

respondent Janice Balke for a major disciplinary court hearing on June 18, 2024. 

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 4:  Admit and deny that the respondent Blake 

found Davis guilty of battery on staff and assault and sentenced Davis to good time reduced to 

Class IV, 19 days punitive isolation, and 60 days restriction of commissary, phone and visitation. 

 RESPONSE:  Admit. 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 5:  Admit or deny that on the disciplinary 

hearing action for (ISSR-100), under “Evidence Relied Upon, “that respondent Blake stated: “F-
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1 report from charging officer, 005 from staff supporting F-1 report, witness  statement and 

photos.” 

 RESPONSE:  Admit. 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 6:  Admit or deny that on the disciplinary 

hearing action form (ISSR 101), under “Factual basis for decision, “that respondent Blake stated, 

“Inmate hit another inmate.” 

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 7:  Admit or deny that on the disciplinary 

hearing action form (ISSR 101), under “reasons for assessment of punishment, “that respondent 

Blake stated; “Inmate must learn not to hit another inmate.” 

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 8:  Admit or deny that Davis hit Corporal 

Tamia Robinson and not another inmate as alleged in respondent Blake written statements.  

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 9:  Admit or deny that respondent Blake signed 

the disciplinary hearing action form (ISSR 101) affirming that the information is true to the best 

of my knowledge, and that she failed to date the form in violation of AD # 2024-04 (Inmate 

Disciplinary Manual). 

 RESPONSE:  Admit 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 10:  Admit or deny that Davis major disciplinary 

appeal form (F-831-4), was affirmed on June 27, 2024, by respondent Moses Jackson. 

 RESPONSE:  Admit 
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 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 11:  Admit or deny that Davis major disciplinary 

appeal for (F-831-4), was affirmed on July 8, 2024, by respondent Thomas Rowland. 

 RESPONSE:  Admit. 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 12:  Admit or deny that Daivs major disciplinary 

appeal for (F-831-4), was modified on Sept. 9, 2024, by respondent Dexter Payne. 

 RESPONSE:  Admit. 

 REQUEST FOR ADMISSIONS NO. 13:  Admit or deny that Arkansas Administrative 

Code 004.03.1-831 (Disciplinary Rules), is the actual document of the department of correction 

and is a genuine document describes in this request. 

 RESPONSE:  Respondent cannot admit or deny this request, and therefore denies the 

same. 

 

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

From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 3:15 PM
To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Trent Rigdon (DOC)
Cc: Yolanda Charles (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Richard Davis v. ADC, Claim No. 250749
Attachments: Richard Davis v. ADC .pdf; Richard Davis-order2.pdf

Dear Counselors: 
 
Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Misty  
 
Misty Scott 
Arkansas State Claims Commission 
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 
RICHARD DAVIS (ADC ) CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 250749 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 
 

ORDER 

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion filed 

by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”) to dismiss the claim of Richard Davis 

(the “Claimant”). Based upon a review of the motion, the arguments made therein, and the law of 

Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows: 

1. Claimant filed his original claim on December 16, 2024, seeking $6,000.00 in 

damages related to Respondent’s employee issuing him a disciplinary.  

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, arguing, inter alia, that Claimant is 

challenging a disciplinary proceeding and that the Commission does not have jurisdiction over the 

claim.  

3. Claimant did not file a response to the motion to dismiss.  

4. The Commission agrees with Respondent that this claim is inexorably entwined 

with a disciplinary incident, and it is beyond the scope and purpose of the Commission to consider 

disciplinary issues or to insert itself into Respondent’s disciplinary process.  

5. Respondent’s motion to dismiss is GRANTED pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 19-

10-204 and Ark. R. Civ. P. 12(h), and Claimant’s claim is DISMISSED. 
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 

                                                           

                                                    
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Dee Holcomb 

 
    

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Henry Kinslow 

    
 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Paul Morris, Chair 
 

              
      DATE: May 1, 2025 
 

 
 
 

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 
(1) A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 

with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 
party then has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice 
of Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3). 
 

(2) If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40) 
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This 
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements. 
 

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval 
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b). 
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